

**Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme
Environment Monitoring Group Meeting #4**

Project	Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme		
Location	Various – TEAMS meeting	Date	19 th April 2022
Attendance	Conor O’Leary CCiC Niamh O’Callaghan CCiC Graham Whittaker CCoC Sinead Gavin OPW Alexandra Fleming ARUP		

Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to discuss the environmental review by Arup of post-confirmation design changes.

1. The Report with comments had been forwarded to Arup, and AF had reviewed comments prior to this meeting.
2. SG briefly went through the report and associated comments to highlight requirements and layout of the report. Discussion was had between SG and AF to confirm specifics of requirements.
3. EMG are looking to use this report as a “template” for future environmental reports on this and other schemes.
4. Arup to update the report accordingly and revert with the updated report by 22/04/2022.